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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202403059 Statewide Central Service Cost Allocation Plan (STACAP)

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Administrative and Financial Services – Office of the State Controller

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	May 10, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	May 16, 2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	May 24, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 7
	How many departments/agencies are in scope for the STACAP?

	
	Answer

	
	In FY 2024, rates were developed for 186 STACAP Units, with multiple rates within each agency possible.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 7
	Are the Indirect Cost Rates mentioned for distributing/allocating Maine’s Statewide Central Service indirect costs to benefitting Maine state agencies, or will the vendor be assisting the benefitting Maine state agencies with the indirect cost rates/indirect cost rate proposals specific to each state agency?

	
	Answer

	
	We are looking for indirect cost rate development for the State’s Statewide Cost Allocation plan.  The vendor will not be assisting the benefitting state agencies with the indirect cost rates/indirect cost rate proposals specific to each state agency.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part V Page 10
	1. 3 Eligibility Requirements: Do we need a narrative in this section or to simply make sure we complete Appendix C?

	
	Answer
	simply make sure we complete Appendix C?

	
	A narrative in this section detailing your eligibility is not necessary as long as Appendix C is completed and provides support for satisfying the required eligibility requirements. 


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part V Page 11
	3.2 Work Plan: May we include our Project Team details in this section, or should we include in another section?

	
	Answer

	
	Project Team details can be included in this section.  
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